

**Lake Tahoe, NV American Century Golf Championship
Frequency Coordination**

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.  
~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: rnagel@juno.com [<mailto:rnagel@juno.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2004 11:36 AM
To: Criman, Gina M
Cc: stephen.spear@samhouston.army.mil; afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil; dennis.pack@nellis.af.mil; james.beeler@nellis.af.mil; carlos.garcia@nellis.af.mil; 99csfqm@nellis.af.mil; Olson, James M
Subject: Re: AFTRCC ICN 0085-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - Lake Tahoe, NV)

NVWG CAP has no problem with this.
R. Nagel

-----Original Message-----

From: Spear, Stephen J Mr GARRISON-FSHTX
[<mailto:Stephen.Spear@us.army.mil>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:44 AM
To: Criman, Gina M; dennis.pack@nellis.af.mil; james.beeler@nellis.af.mil; carlos.garcia@nellis.af.mil; 99csfqm@nellis.af.mil; rnagel@juno.com; Olson, James M
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0085-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - Lake Tahoe, NV)

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 0085-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - Lake, Tahoe, NV), pending DOD AFC Nellis concurrence.

Steve Spear
AFMO CONUS
1214 Stanley Rd, Ste 32
Ft Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
210-221-0435, fax ext 2844 (DSN 471)

stephen.spear@us.army.mil

"Our Army at War -- Relevant and Ready"

-----Original Message-----

From: DoD AFC Nellis (DMS V3) [<mailto:DoDAFC@nellis.af.mil>]

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 10:16 AM

To: Criman, Gina M; stephen.spear@samhouston.army.mil; afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil; Pack Dennis G GS-12 99 CS/SCML; Beeler James C SSgt 99 CS/SCML; rnagel@juno.com; Olson, James M
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0085-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - Lake Tahoe, NV) NAFC 2189-04

Nellis DoD AFC concurs. Coordination number NAFC 2189-04 is assigned.

Carlos Garcia, TSgt, USAF
NCOIC, Nellis Spectrum Management
DSN 682-3392 COM (702) 652-3392

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [<mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 9:11 AM

To: stephen.spear@samhouston.army.mil; afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil; dennis.pack@nellis.af.mil; james.beeler@nellis.af.mil; carlos.garcia@nellis.af.mil; 99csfqm@nellis.af.mil; rnagel@juno.com;
Olson,
James M
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0085-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - Lake Tahoe, NV)

To: Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US
DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, Nellis AFB

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination
of the 2360-2390 MHz band for a
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of
American Century Celebrity Golf Champ National Golf Event:

Applicant:
Broad Comm, Inc.
949 Greenfield Road
Woodmere, NY 11598
POC Louis Libin (Tel) 516-374-6700 (Cell) 516-816-8661
(Email) louislibin@broad-comm.com

S-Band Frequencies: 2367 and 2384 MHz

Emission: 10M0F8W Power: 1 Watt

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 10 MIRAD (16 kmRAD) of:
Lake Tahoe, NV (38-57-50N / 119-56-45W)

Dates of operation: 7/13/2004 through 7/18/2004

AFTRCC recommendations: None.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S111-1030
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
(Tel) 314-233-1117
(Fax) 425-965-8233
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

**San Francisco U.S "Boys" Junior National Golf Event
Frequency Coordination**

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Spear, Stephen J Mr GARRISON-FSHTX [mailto:Stephen.Spear@us.army.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:44 AM
To: Criman, Gina M
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0087-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - San Francisco, CA)

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 0087-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - San Francisco, CA).

Steve Spear
AFMO CONUS
1214 Stanley Rd, Ste 32
Ft Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
210-221-0435, fax ext 2844 (DSN 471)
stephen.spear@us.army.mil
"Our Army at War -- Relevant and Ready"

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [<mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:14 AM
To: stephen.spear@samhouston.army.mil; afmo -conus@samhouston.army.mil
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0087-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - San Francisco, CA)

To: Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination
of the 2360-2390 MHz band for a
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of
US "Boys" Juniors National Golf Event:

Applicant:
Broad Comm, Inc.
949 Greenfield Road
Woodmere, NY 11598
POC Louis Libin (Tel) 516-374-6700 (Cell) 516-816-8661
(Email) louislibin@broad-comm.com

S-Band Frequencies: 2367 and 2384 MHz

Emission: 10M0F8W Power: 1 Watt

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 10 MIRAD (16 kmRAD) of:
San Francisco, CA (37-42-50N / 122-29-45W)

Dates of operation: 7/21/2004 through 7/25/2004
Dates of operation: 8/4/2004 through 8/7/2004

AFTRCC recommendations: None.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence,
non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:
Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S111-1030
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
(Tel) 314-233-1117
(Fax) 425-965-8233
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

**U.S Senior Open Golf Championship
Frequency Coordination**

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Spear, Stephen J Mr GARRISON-FSHTX [mailto:Stephen.Spear@us.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:44 AM
To: Criman, Gina M
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 0086-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - St Louis, MO)

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 0086-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - St Louis, MO).

Steve Spear
AFMO CONUS
1214 Stanley Rd, Ste 32
Ft Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
210-221-0435, fax ext 2844 (DSN 471)
stephen.spear@us.army.mil
"Our Army at War -- Relevant and Ready"

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [<mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 11:13 AM
To: stephen.spear@samhouston.army.mil; afmo -conus@samhouston.army.mil
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0086-04 (Broad Comm/Golf - St Louis, MO)

To: Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination
of the 2360-2390 MHz band for a
Special Temporary Authority (STA)
on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Portable Video for Televised coverage of
US Senior Open Champ National Golf Event:

Applicant:
Broad Comm, Inc.
949 Greenfield Road
Woodmere, NY 11598
POC Louis Libin (Tel) 516-374-6700 (Cell) 516-816-8661
(Email) louislibin@broad-comm.com

S-Band Frequencies: 2367 and 2384 MHz

Emission: 10M0F8W Power: 1 Watt

Class: MOEC

Area of operation: 10 MIRAD (16 kmRAD) of:
St Louis, MO (38-39-30N / 090-29-03W)

Dates of operation: 7/26/2004 through 8/1/2004

AFTRCC recommends a Special Condition:

User must contact Darryl Holtmeyer, The Boeing Company, 314-233-1117, and leave a voice mail prior to each operation, due to planned operations being within close proximity of the Boeing ground station.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence,
non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:
Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S111-1030
St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
(Tel) 314-233-1117
(Fax) 425-965-8233
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com